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Salamy, Jerry

From: Sukumaran, Anoop (BHE Renewables) <Anoop.Sukumaran@calenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Jesus Ramirez; Monica Soucier

Cc: Dunavent, Andrew; Greene, Wendy (BHE Renewables)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EImore North Geothermal Project ICAPCD application form
Attachments: ENGP_ICAPCD_AirPermitApplication_Signed 2023 04 26.pdf

Good afternoon :

Attached, please find the electronic copy of EImore North Geothermal Project ICAPCD application form. Hard copy will
be delivered by close of business today . Please note that the supporting documents binder and a flash drive containing
the application package will be sent out by Jacob’s via FedEx overnight and expected to be delivered directly to ICAPCD
office by tomorrow (4/27/23) . Please let me know if you have any additional questions .

The CEC website for the project - https://www.energy.ca.gov/powerplant/steam-turbine/elmore-north-geothermal-
project-engp

Thanks,

Anoop Sukumaran

Director, Environmental Services
CalEnergy Operating Corporation

7030 Gentry Road, Calipatria, CA 92233
Office : 760-348-4275

Cell : 442-226-1035



